

Curriculum Vitae

KRISTINA STOECKL

CURRENT POSITION *full professor*
INSTITUTION LUISS Guido Carli University
Department of Political Science, Viale Romania 32, I-00197 Roma
(RM), tel. +39 348 5200268

adjunct professor
University of Innsbruck, Department of Sociology,
Universitätsstraße 15, A-6020 Innsbruck, tel. +43 660 7223996

E-MAIL kstoeckl@luiss.it; kristina.stoeckl@uibk.ac.at
TWITTER @StoecklKristina (postsecular_conflicts)

NATIONALITY Austrian
LANGUAGES German, English, Italian, Russian, French
HOMEPAGE www.kristinastoeckl.eu
ORCID 0000-0001-5043-2977

FULL LIST OF PUBLICATIONS <http://www.kristinastoeckl.eu/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/List-of-publications.pdf>

RESEARCH STATEMENT

My research is set at the intersection of (international) political sociology, political and social theory, and sociology of religion with a special expertise on Russia and Russian Orthodoxy. The focus of my publications lies on religion-state relations in Russia and Orthodox Christianity, on political liberalism, secularism and religion, on the sociology of human rights, and transnational norm mobilization. The most significant achievement in recent years was winning both an ERC Starting Grant and an FWF Start Prize for my project “Postsecular Conflicts” (2015-2022), which investigated moral conservative norm mobilization and transnational networks of right-wing actors across Russia, Europe and the United States. The resulting monograph, entitled *Moralist International. Russia in the Global Culture Wars* (co-authored with Dmitry Uzlaner) has been published with Fordham University Press in 2022.

EDUCATION

2007 PhD in Social and Political Sciences
Social and Political Sciences Dept., **European University Institute**

2003 Master in International Relations and European Studies | International
Relations and European Studies Dept., **Central European University**

2001 Mag. Phil. | Comparative Literature Dept., **University of Innsbruck**

PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS

Since 01/03/2023 Full professor of sociology, LUISS Guido Carli University, Rome

2019-2023	Full Professor & Head of Department, Dept. of Sociology, University of Innsbruck
2015-2019	Senior Post-Doc / Assistant Professor / Associate Professor, University of Innsbruck (Habilitation, <i>venia docendi</i> Sociology, 2017.04)
2015	Part-time Visiting Professor, Dept. International Relations, Central European University, Budapest (fall-term)
2012–2015	APART [Austrian Program for Advanced Research and Technology]-Fellow of Austrian Academy of Sciences at Department of Political Sciences, University of Vienna
2012–2015	Affiliated Research Fellow, IWM, Institute for Human Sciences, Vienna
2009–2012	MARIE CURIE Intra-European Post-Doctoral Research Fellow, Dept. of Philosophical Research, University of Rome Tor Vergata, Italy
2007–2009	Research Assistant, Research Platform World Order-Religion-Violence, UIBK

FELLOWSHIPS

2017	Invitation for 3-months-visiting fellowship, Exzellenzcluster Religion & Politics, University of Münster (<i>declined</i>)
2015.05	Short-term Visiting Fellow, Faculty of Theology & Center for Russian Studies, Uppsala University
2012–2013	Visiting Fellow, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies & EUI, ReligioWest research project

DISTINCTIONS

2019	Kardinal-Innitzer-Förderungspreis
2008	Award for publication of the doctoral thesis by the Austrian Science Community <i>ÖFG</i>
2008	Award for publication of the doctoral thesis by the Dr. Otto-Seibert-Foundation

FUNDING ID

<i>year</i>	<i>project name and funding agency</i>	<i>Funding amount</i>
2015	“POSEC” ERC Starting Grant nr. 676804 2016-2021 (Covid-extended to 04.2022),	euro 1.498.750,00
2015	“Postsecular Conflicts” START-Prize FWF Austrian Science Fund, nr. Y-919, 2015-2021	euro 1.138.380,00
2012	“Orthodox Christianity and Politics” APART-Grant nr. 11545 2012-2015 OeAW, Austrian Academy of Sciences	euro 208.100,00
2009	“European Orthodoxy”, Marie Skłodowska Curie Grant, FP7-MC-IEF nr. 235041	euro 156.043,41

MEMBERSHIPS

Member of the Young Academy, OeAW, Austrian Academy of Sciences since 2016
 Member of the Commission for the Study of Islam in Central Asia, OeAW since 2021
 Member, Kuratorium Europäisches Forum Alpbach since 2018

Luce Leadership 100, Fordham University, Orthodox Christian Studies Center since 2019

COMMISSIONS OF TRUST

REVIEWER (FUNDING INSTITUTIONS)

European Research Council (Consolidator and Advanced); VIDI Program of the Dutch Organisation for Scientific Research; Polish Science Fund; Russian Science Foundation (RSF); Central European University Institute for Advanced Studies; Max-Weber-Kolleg Erfurt; American Academy Berlin; Austrian Academy of Sciences Dissertationspreis Migrationsforschung

REVIEWER (JOURNALS)

Slavic Review; Politics, Religion & Ideology; Österreichische Zeitschrift für Soziologie; Religion, State and Society; Journal of Religion in Europe; Journal of Contemporary Religion; Critical Research on Religion; Entangled Religions; St. Antony's International Review; The Soviet and Post-Soviet Review; Studies in East European Thought; Österreichische Zeitschrift für Politikwissenschaft; European Legacy; Problems of Post-Communism; Religions

EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER

Religioni e Società, Italy

MENTORING OF POST-GRADUATE RESEARCHERS

Mentor in the Mentoring program for female researchers, University of Innsbruck
Mentor in the Mentoring program of the DGO-Deutsche Gesellschaft für Osteuropakunde

SELECTION OF RECENT LECTURES, CONFERENCE ORGANIZATION and PUBLIC OUTREACH

1. Lecture "The war in Ukraine and the Churches", University of Fribourg, Theological Faculty, 16.03.2022
2. Panelist "YOUR BODY IS A BATTLEGROUND. Ultrakonservative Strategien zur Wiederherstellung einer 'natürlichen Ordnung'", Frankfurter Kunstverein, 18.-19.09.2021.
3. Keynote lecture "Europe's new religious conflicts: Russian Orthodoxy, American Christian Conservatives, and the emergence of a European Populist Christian Right", *European Academy of Religion* - (Digital) Annual Conference 2020, Bologna, 22.06.2020. Available: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Mi6_t7hbRuE&t=20s
4. Conference Organization "Postsecular Conflicts Mid-Term Conference", 6-8.02.2019, Vienna. With a public panel discussion "European Culture Wars?" with James D. Hunter, Olivier Roy, Susanna Mancini, and Ivan Vejvoda, Austrian Academy of Sciences. Available: <https://www.oeaw.ac.at/detail/news/wertedebatten-neue-allianzen-und-alte-konfliktthemen/>
5. Conference Organization "Russia in the Global Culture Wars", *Berkley Center for Religion, Peace, and World Affairs*, Washington, DC, 17-18.10.2019. Proceedings available at Berkley Forum "The Culture Wars Today": <https://berkeleycenter.georgetown.edu/posts/the-culture-wars-today>

10 MOST IMPORTANT PUBLICATIONS

1. Stoeckl, Kristina/Uzlaner, Dmitry (2022): *Moralist International. Russia in the Global Culture Wars*. Under contract, in production with Fordham University Press.
2. Stoeckl, Kristina (2020): Russian Orthodoxy and Secularism. *Brill Research Perspectives in Religion and Politics* nr. 1 vol. 2 (monographic number), 75 p. ISBN: 978-90-04-42859-1.
3. Stoeckl, Kristina (2014) *The Russian Orthodox Church and Human Rights*. London, New York: Routledge. ISBN: 978-0415658713. Paperback 2016, ISBN: 9781138205963.
4. Stoeckl, Kristina (2022): Russia's Spiritual Security Doctrine as a Challenge to European Comprehensive Security Approaches. *The Review of Faith & International Affairs* 20 (4), 37-44.
5. Stoeckl, Kristina (2020): The rise of the Russian Christian Right: the case of the World Congress of Families. *Religion, State and Society*, 48/4, 222-238. DOI: 10.1080/09637494.2020.1796172.
6. Mourão Permoser, Julia; Stoeckl, Kristina (2020): Reframing human rights: the global network of moral conservative homeschooling activists. *Global Networks - A Journal of Transnational Affairs*. Online first, S. 1 - 22. DOI: 10.1111/glob.12299
7. Stoeckl, Kristina; Medvedeva, Kseniya (2018): Double Bind at the UN: Western actors, Russia, and the traditionalist agenda. In: *Global Constitutionalism. Human Rights, Democracy and the Rule of Law* 7/3, S. 383 - 421.
8. Uzlaner, Dmitry; Stoeckl, Kristina (2018): The Legacy of Pitirim Sorokin in the transnational alliances of moral conservatives. In: *Journal of Classical Sociology* 18/2, S. 133 - 153.
9. Stoeckl, Kristina (2017). Political liberalism and religious claims: four blind spots, *Philosophy and Social Criticism* 44/2, 132-151. DOI: 10.1177/0191453716651665
10. Stoeckl, Kristina (2016) The Russian Orthodox Church as moral norm entrepreneur, *Religion, State and Society*, 44/2, 132-151, DOI: 10.1080/09637494.2016.1194010.